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Dqﬁe, Tamara

From: Shannon-Bradley, lan

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 4:43 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: RE: AB 526 (LRB-1703/3)

Sorry, | knew you needed that.
LRBa1558/2 p.2 .14:  resident is off of the nursing home’s premises.”
Thanks again.

lan

From: Dodge, Tamara

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 4:32 PM
To: Shannon-Bradley, Ian

Subject: RE: AB 526 (LRB-1703/3)

Sure | can do a companion draft and companion amendment.

Because the amendment is not technically public, | need some proof that you have a copy of the amendment or that you
have permission to use the language in LRBa1558/2. You can do any one of these: 1) email me a copy of the electronic
version of the amendment; 2) quote the material in the amendment on page 2 line 14; 3) have the amendment's author
contact me with permission; or 4) give me permission to ask the amendment'’s author to release the amendment
language.

Sorry about the technicalities, but we have our confidentiality requirements.
Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, WI 53701-2037

(608) 267 - 7380
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Shannon-Bradley, Ian

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 4:11 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: RE: AB 526 (LRB-1703/3)

Tami,

It | do have a copy of the amendment, but | guess it seems like it would be easier to have you make an identical draft and
an identical amendment (from a clarity standpoint) as opposed to combining the two.

Thank you for your help.

lan

From: Dodge, Tamara

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 12:21 PM
To: Shannon-Bradiey, Ian

Subject: RE: AB 526 (LRB-1703/3)




lan,

First, it does not appear that the amendment has been offered, so the amendment is not a public document from the
LRB's standpoint. If you could indicate that you have a copy of the amendment (such as by telling me what language is
contained on page 2 line 14 of LRBa1558/2) or if you allow me to ask the amendment’s author for approval to use the
language, then | can allow you to use its language. (Otherwise, | will have to wait until the amendment is offered.)

Once | can use the amendment’s language, | can either give you a companion bill that incorporates the amendment (as
you requested) or | can give you both a companion bill and a companion amendment. The difference is that, if |
incorporate the amendment into your bill, then | must include the changes made in the amendment into the analysis. If
someone compares the Assembly and Senate bills it will not be immediately apparent that they are identical, even though
they are. If | give you both a companion bill and a companion amendment, then it is obvious they are identical but it is
more paperwork for you to keep track of. | can do either and it is up to you. Please let me know which you prefer.

Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, WI 53701-2037

(608) 267 - 7380
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Shannon-Bradley, Ian

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 10:48 AM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: AB 526 (LRB-1703/3)

Hi Tamara,

This is lan from Senator Holperin's office. Can you draft a Senate companion to AB 5267 | realize there is an amendment
to this bill as well (LRBa1558/2) and if you could incorporate those changes into a companion draft that would probably
make the process smoother over here. If that isn’t the best way to do it just let me know.

Thank you!

lan

Ian Shannon-Bradley

Office of State Senator Jim Holperin
12th Senate District

(608) 266-2509
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
P ——
\ 2 (END)
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YAt the locations indicated, amendthe bill-asfollows:

1. Page 2, line 10: after “physician” insert “, an advanced practice nurse
prescriber certified under s. 441.16 (2), or a physician assistant licensed under ch.
448,".

2. Page 3, line 1: after “sub.” insert “(3m) or

3. Page 4, line 3: after “54.25” insert “(2) (d) 2. ab. and ac”.

4. Page 4, line 3: after that line insert:

“(cm) If a health care agent is acting on behalf of a resident, the health care
agent shall give informed consent in accordance with the desires of the resident as
expressed in the power of attorney for health care instrument under ch. 155 or, if the

resident’s desires are unknown, in accordance with s. 155.20 (5).”.

3. Page 4, line 11: after that line insert:
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“(fm) At the time a resident, or a person acting on behalf of the resident, signs
fhe informed consent form, the nursing home shall orally inform the resident, or the
person acting on behalf of the resident, of all of the following:

1. That the resident, or the person on behalf of the resident, may withdraw
consent, in writing, at any time.

2. That, unless consent is withdrawn sooner, the informed consent is valid for
the period specified on the informed consent form or for 15 months from the date on
which the resident, or the person acting on behalf of the resident, signs the form,

whichever is shorter.”.

6. Page 4, line 17: after that line insert:

“(3m) A nursing home is not required to obtain written informed consent before
administering a psychotropic medication to a resident under sub. (3) if the
prescription for the psychotropic medication is written or reauthorized while the
resident is off of the nursing home’s premises.”.

7. Page 5, line 17: after that line insert:

“(58) This section does not abridge any rights that a resident has under s. 51.61

(1) ().".

(END)
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This amendment is the same as LRBa1558/2, which amends 2009 Assembly Bill 526.

Tamara J. Dodge

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 267-7380

E-mail: tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov
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March 17, 2010

This amendment is the same as LRBa1558/2, which amends 2009 Assembly Bill 526.

Tamara J. Dodge

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 267-7380

E-mail: tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov




